

JStreetPAC
PO Box 33106
Washington, DC 20033

June 18, 2008

Ms. Erinn Larkin
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Identification Number: C00441949
RE: Amended Year-End Report (12/6/2007-12/31/2007)

Dear Ms. Larkin:

This letter is in response to the Commission's request for additional information related to the disclosure of additional receipts on Line 11(a) of the Detailed Summary Page on the above referenced report filed by JStreetPAC.

As a relatively new committee at the time the 2007 Year-End report was filed, there was a misunderstanding regarding the date that should be used to record the receipts received by the committee. The additional receipts that were reported on the 2007 Amended Year-End Report were received in 2007 and should have been included on the originally filed 2007 Year-End Report. Action has been taken to educate staff and improve procedures to insure that this does not happen in the future.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact the committee.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Ben-Ami
Treasurer